Messnge

Foster, Gail M

From: Showers, Nancy ©
Sent:  Thursday, Juby 17, 2008 4:21 PM
To: Foster, Gail M

Subjact: FW: Community Coltege Foreign Language Administrator Survey

Page | ol 2

Gail -- can you review this survey and give me an estimate of what % of this information is readily available?

Thanks,

Nancy, ext. 4731

-——-ilginal Message--—--

Fromm: Orlowski, Martin A

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 4:05 PM

To: Showers, Nancy C

Cc: Lamphear, Robert L

Subject: FW: Community College Foreign Language Administrator Survey

Mancy,

is this something IR ¢an handle?

Martin Orlowski, Directer
Assessment & Effectivensss
Oakland Community College
27055 Orchard Lake Road
Building M, Rocm 117
Farmington Hills, Michigan 48334

Information on program assessment as well as assessment of General Education Ouicomes can be found at

www.oaklandce. edulassessment

From: { amphear, Robert L

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 $:42 P4

To! Criowski, Martin A

Subject: PW: Community College Forelgn Language Administrator Survey

Should we respand to this? I'm sure they are looking for more than what happens on one of our campises.

From: Gina Brewer {maiito:rbreweré@ijccc.edu}

Sent: Thu 7/10/2008 5:18 PM

To: Lamphear, Robert L

Subject: Community College Foreign Language Administrater Survey

71872008



Message Page 2 of 2
Robert,

Johnson County Conununity College professors Dr. Lynne Overesch-Maister and Luz Maria Alvarez are surveying community college Foreign
Language programs throughout the United States in order fo assess current conditions, discover common issues, and determine how we may best
support each other in the future. The results of the administrator and faculty surveys, developed in collaboration with JCCC's Office of
Institutional Research, will be presented at the November national conference of the American Coungil on the Teaching of Forcign Langua 2es
(ACTFL). Through these surveys, we hope to gain insight into a number of issues facing Foreign Language departments on topics such as
course offerings, on-line instruction, and staffing.

We would like to encourage you, as an administrator of Oakland Com Coll, to include information about your college’s Foreign Language
program in our report. All responses will be kept strictly confidential and reported as grouped data only; neither you nor your institation will be
identificd as the source of individual replics or comments. We would greatly appreciate it if you could complete the survey @s soon as possible

but no later than July 28th, 2008. We would also appreciate your checking with your instructional staff to verify that they have received the
faculty survey, and—if they have not—sending us an e-mail address for them so that we may include their information as well.

If you have any questions about the project itsell] pleasc contact Dr, Lynne Overesch-Maister at loveres@jcce.edu. For questions about the
survey, or lo add/change e-mail addresses, please contact Gina Brewer at 913-469-8500 ext. 2443 or rbrewerb@jecc.cdu.

Thank you in advance for your contribution to this imporfant project.
Please elick the following link to access the survey;

hutpefvoviel.comiL dWIGST2CTI4E 1 BS1ahDOUT| 26391 him

Sincerely,

Dr. Lynne Overesch-Maister
Professor Luz Maria Alvarez

Dept. of Foreign Languages— Box 36
Johnson County Community College
12345 College Bonlevard

Overland Park, KS 66210-2410
(213) 469-2500, ext. 3716/4354
loveres@jece.edu

lalvarez{@jece.cdu

(3ina Brower

Market and Sutvey Rescarch Analyst
Institutional Rescarch

Johnson County Community College
12345 College Doulevard

Overland Park, K5 66210-1299
(913) 469-8500, ext. 2443

Fax: (913) 469-4481
rbrewerGimjcee.cdu

7/18/2008



Community Collepe Foreign Language Administrator Survey Page 1 of 3

Community College Foreign Language
Administrator Survey

= = =

Course Offerings

1) How many foreign languages does your college offer?

2) Please indicate the highest level your college offers for each language listed

below. . st L
I -.I:,_\ﬁ }\[:,'[1"4"[“'
Elementary Intermediate Conversation ¢Not Offered
‘J N A2 £~ Arabic O ® (& &)
T h’[—lﬂf// nn ﬁ:'
fn o4 &+~ Chinese O @ O 0
J' It (T
Farsi &) ) &) @
x[ FEE = Frepch ) i () ®)
Inle_con T
“II GER- German g i ) 0
lrderrn 1L
Greek O @ O @
Hebrew O O ) ®
il A - Italian &) 2 5 )
| ndevm L ) ) _
«JPM-lapanese _ & @ ) )
b L
Iét}rian O ) & &
Latin O () ) @
Portuguese {3 & ) @
M LS — Russian 0 & @) O
| derin jj:
‘-[ SPA -Spanish & ) O O
fﬂ\lgfﬂl ﬂ _ )
}. o et Swahili ) ) O @
e
(jlb" duh Vietnamese @ { @ @

3) Please list any additional languages your institution offers and the highest

course offered for each.
ALOYe

hitps:/fvovici.com/wsb.dll T/18/2008



Community College Forcign Language Admimistralor Survey Page 2of 3

'_ 4) How many credit hours do students receive for each of the following courses?

Elementary courses i,L credit hours
Intermediate courses f—( credit hours
Conversation courses credit hours

5) Within the past two years, has your institution added or eliminated any
forelgn languages? If so, please indicate which languages within the comments

boxes.
Added foreign Eliminated foreign
languages languages
Yes No Yes No
(a ) ) ®
Additional 7 7
comments f!Jﬁ.\ A gé L
6) Do you offer any specialized courses such as language for heritage speakerg I' .P‘ =
or language for special purposes? { '

(@ Yes (please list the specialized course(s) in the comments box)
(' Neo

Additional comments:

Eamfh:-}l\ as 4 Second L.a_kgu_af,g

7) Please share any additional comments you may have concerning course
offerings.

(1 of 5)

e P et

Online Survey Software powered by Vovici.

https://vavici.com/wsb.dll 711872008



Community Coliege Foreign Language Administrator Survey Page 1 of 2
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Community College Foreign Language
. Administrator Survey

Program Issues

8] Does your institution require a fareign tanguage for graduation with an
i associate’s degreg?

(iYes A

B0F  ped |l«l“ -
# No ? s

%) To what extent is transferability an issue?

{iMot an issue
(_}Minor issue
& Major issue
(Do not know

i 10) What percent of your students take foreign languages to complete a
# language reguirement at a four year institution?

{10-25%

{1 26-50%
{)51-75%
{176-100%

& Do not know

11} Does your academic program have different "tracks” or sequences for
7 students taking the foreign language for interest as opposed to transfer to a
2 four-year institution?

{I¥es
& Mo

12) Dees your sttution have a dual enrcllment program with local high
¢ schools?

B Yes
{INo

(_PreviousPage |} [ NextPage ] (2 ofs)

o e T e O e o W T H e T o b e |

Onfine Survey Software powered Dy Yovicl,

httpa:fvovici.comfwsb.dil 82008



Community College loreign Language Administrator Survey Page 1 of 2

Community College Foreign Language
Administrator Survey

13) What was the total number of dual-enrollment foreign language students for
the 2007-2008 academic year? WS b Q>

Vok Ho 6 V21
SR 452

14) What was the total number of gn-campusiforeign language students for the
2007-2008 academic year?
0%

[__Previous Page ] [_NextPage ] (3 of5)

Online Survey Soflware powered by Vovici,

https://vovici.com/wsb.dll 7/18/2008



Frequencies

I1:\External Reporting\Surveys\Community College Foreign Language Administrator Survey
‘Student Courge Registrations 0708 OTD Languages only deduped.sawv

Statistics
crprog.1: Credit Pr m
prog 2 Progra e f’)L;E:"
N Vaid 3608 MNO
Missing 0 > ::1 J,_;_E'J'_ﬁ/ {;W {.;e_.b"*'f,(-&'
o
crprog.1: Credit Program
Cumulative
Freguency Percent Valid Percent Percent

Valid ACC.AAS 34 9 9 g
ACC.ABA ag 1.1 1.4 2.0
ACC.CT 2 A A 21
ACC.GACT 2 A A 21
ACH.AAS 3 B A 2.2
ACH.AASX 4] 2 2 258
ALAALA 420 11.6 11.6 14.1
ASC.ASC 85 24 2.4 16.5
AUS. AAS 8 2 2 16.7
AUS.CT 1 .0 .0 16.7
BAT.ALA 3 A A 16.8
BIS.AAS 11 3 3 174
BUIS ABA 234 6.5 6.5 236
CAD.CAE.AAS 13 A A 239
CAD.CAE.AASX 1 0o 0 240
CAD.CAECT 1 0 0 24.0
D0, 3 1 A 24.1
e 4 1 A 242
CAR.PRT.CT 1 .0 .0 242
CCT.AAS 4 | A 243
CDA.CT 1 0 0 24.4
CER.AAS 2 A A 24.4
CHT.AAS 7 2 2 246
CHT.CT 1 .0 .0 246
CIS.AAS 4 A A 24.8
CIS.CPAAAS 6 2 2 24.9
CIS:.CPC.CT 2 by A 25.0
CIS.C3LLAAS 6 2 2 25.1
CIS.C5LLAASX 1 i} .0 258.2
CIS.CSU.CT 4 A o 253
CIS.CTS.AAS 3 A o 25.4
CIS.CTS.CT 1 0 0 254
CIS.CUC.CT 1 .0 .0 254
CIS.MMC.CT 2 | A 25.5
CIS.NWS.CT 3 A A 256
CIS.SWE.AAS 12 3 3 259
CIS.SWE.AASK 4 A A 26.0

Page 1



crprog.1: Credit Program

Cumulative
Freguency Percent Valid Percent Percent
Valid CIS.SWE.CT 2 A | 26.1
CIS.5YA AAS 1 .0 B 26.1
CIS.THS.AAS 1 -0 .0 26.1
CISWDC.CT 2 A A 26.2
CISWMC.CT 1 0 .0 26.2
CNT.CT 1 0 .0 26.2
COSMGT.AAS 3 A o 26.3
COS.STY.AAS 6 2 2 26.5
CRJ.CRO.AAS a 2 2 26.7
CRJ.GEN.AAS 13 A A4 2741
CRJLLAW.AAS 44 1.2 1.2 28.3
CR.J.PET.AAS 9 2 2 28.5
CSE.AAS 1 .0 0 285
CUL.AASK 30 .8 B 20.4
CUL.BPACT 1 .0 A 29.4
CULHMM. AAS B 2 2 20.6
St ME, 1 0 0 29.6
DHY.APP 24 i T 303
DMS AASK 1 0 .0 303
OMS.APP 19 5 5 30.8
ECD.AAS aa 1.1 14 319
ECD.APP 3 A A 320
EDU.ALA 23 B B 326
EGR.ASC 3 3 A azy
EGR.EPT.AASX 3 A A 32.8
EGR.EPT.CT i .0 .0 328
EGR.PRE.ASC 39 14 1.1 33.9
ELEAAS 4 | b | 34.0
EMS.APF 4 A A 341
EMS.FFP.AASX 1 .0 .0 34.1
EMS.PAR.CT 2 A d 34.2
EMT.AASX 1 i .0 342
ENV.FAC AAS 1 0 .0 34.2
ENV.HVC.CT 1 0 .0 343
ENWV.HVT.AASX 1 .0 0 34.3
ENV.SPILAAS 1 .0 0 34.3
ETT.AAS 1 0 A 34.3
ETT.ELM.AAS 1 .0 i) 344
EXS.AAS 5 A 3 345
EXS.BUS AASX 2 A A 346
ExS.CT 3 A A 346
FAV.ALA 29 B 8 35.4
FFT.AAS 5 = A 356
GEN.AGS 314 8.7 8.7 44.3
GRD.AAS 19 5 5 44.8
GUE 205 g7 5.7 50.5
HCA AAS 7 s 2 50.7
HPT.AAS 1 0 i 50.7
HPT.APP 16 4 4 51.2
HsD 96 27 27 53.8
H5G 137 3.8 3.8 57.6

Page 2



crpreg.1: Gradit Program

Cumulalive
Fraguency Pearcent Valid Percent Percent
Valid  ICM.PRE.ALA G 2 2 5.5
IND. AAS 1 i R 576
INT.AAS 15 A 4 8.2
LADLAAS 4 . .1 a8.3
LBT.AAS i R A 584
LGLAPP i A A 8.4
LSH.AAS 3 | A 58.5
LTHLAAS 1 R} R} 58.5
MDA AAS 11 3 3 58.8
MDA.CT 4 A A 53.9
MDA MIC.CA 2 A A 59.0
MDA.PHT.CA 1 A Rt} 59,0
MET.AAS 2 A A 59.1
MET.CT 1 i A 59.1
MGT.ACMAAS 1 0 D 9.1
MGT.BUS AAS yiz 5 5 59.7
MOT.CMN AAS 2 A A 50.7
MET.COM AAS 3 A A a8
MGT ENOAAS 4 A A 589
MGT.RET AAS 1 A 0 £0.0
MGT RFB.AAS s | A 0.0
MHS APP 31 G 5 609
MSM MMT. AAS 1 Ri .0 60.9
MST.AAS 1 hi} .0 60.9
MST.APP 4 A A 61.0
MUS.CMT ALA o 2 2 61.3
MUS.CT 2 A JE 61.3
MUS.PINALA 5 J .1 (i3 ]
MUS.PYOLALA 5 N A G1.6
MNDS. HNON 110 3.0 30 64.7
MNMT.AAS 4 . A 64.8
NUR.AASK 23 b B 854
NURAPP 108 5.5 55 0.8
NURMCL.CT 1 R} .0 0.9
NLUR. PNE APP 16 4 A 71.4
MLUR RHEAPP 3 A A 7.5
NUR TPH.AAS 1 .0 A 1.5
NUR. TPN.APP 3 A ] MG
OTAMCC.REC 3 A A ra i
PHS AGS ] .0 0 i
PHT.AAS 7] 2 2 7.8
PLG.AAS 8 .2 I 721
FLG.APP 18 .5 S 726
PTAMCC.REC 20 G B 731
RAL_ APP 14 A4 A 735
ROB AUT AASX 4 4 q 6
REF AASXK 1 0 i 736
RSP.APP 3 A A 3T
RTT.AAG 7 2 2 739
SLLAAS 4 B A 74.0
SUR.AAS 2 i . 4.1

Page 3



crprag.: Cradit Program

Cumutative
Frequensy Fercent Walid Percenl Percent

Vald  SURAPP 8 2 2 74.3
THE AL A 7 2 2 745
UND NON R93 248 24.9 894
YET MCC.REC 20 B b 89.9
WELCT 2 A A 100.0
Tolzl 3608 10600 L0

Page 4



Conmmunity Cu]]ege Fﬂrﬂlgll Lanj,uagc Administrator ‘iurw:},r Page { of 3

S e T

Commumty Col!ege Foreign Language
Administrator Survey

g

On-line Instruction

15) In which of the following foreign languages does your institution offer on-
i lIne courses? Mark il that apply.

vl NA-we do not offar any on-line courses in Forelgn fanguages.
[ 1Arabic

F iChinese

[ iFarsi

[iFrench

I iGerman

I iGreak

[ Hebrew

{ tltalian

{ 1lapanese

! iKorean

i Portuguese

f_!Russian

i Spanish

[ iSwahiti

" ivietnamese

[_iOther {please specify)

If you selected other, please specify:

16) Da you use a course management system {such as Blackboard)?

#@ Yes (please indicate which system you use in the comments bax)
{7No

Additional comments:
Bfackboard/Educator

| 17) How satisfied are you and your faculty with your course management
 system?

_*NA-do not use a course management system
{Wery Satisfied

{ 'Satisfied

% Neutral

hitps:/vovici.comiwshdll 72272008



Community College IForeign Language Adntinistrator Survey Page 2 of 3

{ Dissalisfled
{ 1Wery Dissatisfied

| [_Previous Page | [ NextPage }(4 o 5)

BT (o oy | i | B8 e i o ) Pt

Onling Survey Soflwane powered By Vovici.

hiips:/fvovicr.comdwshb.dll 72212008



Comnunity College Forcign Language Administrator Survey Pagec | of 3

T T L) | ey o T T | (L e ]

A T A AT

Community College Foreign Language
| Administrator Survey

On-line Instruction

15} In which of the following foreign {anguages does your institution offer an-
i line courses? Mark ail that apply.

I}( MA-we do not offer any on-line courses in foreign languages,
] Arabic

! |Farsi l
{iFrench \ H}g,ﬁ, M
FiGerman ] ,._r'[,f ¥ \,k \L.U" L»'L’?
[iGreek o f[l _ -fk;' b

t tHebrew _'l»“a:
f1talian LA
f llapanese W/ L
{ IKorean

i iLatin

i iPortuguese 1 e

[ iRussian Vo toA ‘?ﬁ; eAE oA
[Spanish Py

I Swahili

i Viethamese

t |Other {please specify}

If you selected olher, please specify:

Ehyerttv

$i Yes {please indicate which system you use in the comments box)
(2 No

Additional comments: {0)1 i ﬁfk'[){}ﬁ)fd / Eévu.f_‘,{i_:{ﬂﬂ/

iyt
e,nm'%@"ha

17) How satisfied are you and your faculty with your course management
{ system?

{_*NA-do not use a course managemeni system

{JVery Satisfied

() Satisfied s b

i Neutral @\Jﬁ&'ﬂva‘“ .
gt

hitpsy/fvovici.comfwsb.dll HIR2008
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{ ) Dissatisfied
{ )¥ery Dissatisfled

Dnline Survey Software powered Dy Vo,

https:ffvovici comdwsh dl] 7182008



F'ﬂmmumry Lnlicge Foreign 1. ;mguagl: Administrator '*“:urvey

Commumty Col!ege Foreugn Language
{ Administrator Survey

| Staffing
18) Please indicate the number of foreign language instructors your college has:

Full-time LlL

Part-time  /, ]f B

¢ 19) Ouring a typical semester, what percent of your foreign language courses
 are taught by full-time Instructors?
; {4 =1

A % 78 Sections,

20} Please Indicate the mlnimum educational degree for your foreign language
i faculty.

Fuli-time instructors  Bee ¥

P jitlsahe
Part-time instructors e o Q.

Etigyy
fff”(diﬂrf & zé:Zﬁt:i{Z/s

| 21) Must the minimum required degree be in the fereign fanguage taught or can
| I be in a related fleld such as Education, Linguistics, or Comparative Literature?

{JDegree must be in the language taught
{_'Degree can be in a related field
(@ Other (piease specify)

If you selected ather, please specify:
French/Spanish require M's or+. Japanese/C

22) Can being a native speaker subsHtute for the minimum degree?

JYes

£No

23} Within the past two years, has your institution added or eliminated foreign
i language faculty positions? If so, please indicate in which fanguages in the
i comments boxes.

Added Eliminated
Yesg Mo Yos Mo
Fuli-time positions £ () (" (@

hitps:/fvovict.com/wsb.dli

Page 1 of 3
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Community Coliege Foreign Language Administrator Survey

Part-time positions fa

Additional comments _Ghinegg _

24} Please indicated whether professional development is required or optional
¢ for foreign language facuity.
Required Optional Not Gffered
Full-time faculty 3 (@} {J

Part-time faculty @ ) O

25) Would you be willing to participate in a follow-up survey for foreign
3 language faculty?

WES

{INo

{_ SubmitSurvey ] (s of 5)

TR i T T A A S T A T T T L T e T P i

Cirhing Suryey Software powered by Vovicl.

hitps:/fvovici.conywsh.dll
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Foster, Gail M

o
Fram: Biake-Bagley, Cheryl D
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 3:32 P
To: Fosler, Gail M
Cc: Chambers, Mary i
Subject: FW: Community College Foreign Language Administrator Survey

\,ﬁ French and Spanish lenguages require a Master's Degree or higher in the discipling, howeaver Japanese, Chinese,
Arabic, German, ltafian, and Russian languages require 2 Master's Degree or higher in the discipline or a
Bachelor's ’ ' g : '
dagree in the discipline and five years of recenl work experience in the ares; or an Associale’s Degres in the
discipline or refated field and eight years of recent work experience in the area.

ﬁa Mo Full or Part time languages were eliminated, however part-time Chinese was added.
#24  All Adjuncls are renuired to have Professionsl Development for step movemenl. Ful-tims Facuity are encouraged
compiste up 10 10 activiles hours.
(g
Cheryt D. Blake-Bagloy

248-341-2032 248-341-2025 Fax
cdblake@oaklander. ey

Fram: Chambers, Mary M

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 12:52 PM

To: Blake-Bagley, Cheryl D

Subject: FW: Community Cotlege Foreign Language Administrator Survey

Gan you help with a couple of these questions. .

#21, #23, #24(which | think will be the same for all positions}

Thanks Chenyll

From! " Foster, Gall M B

Senk:r Monday, July 21, 2008 3:07 PM

To: Chambers, Mary M

Subject: Community College Fareign Language Administrator Survey
Good afternaon Mary,

| am working on a survey and need some assistance in the staffing area. The survey is due back July 28, 2008. Here are
the questions:

18.} Please indicate the number of foreign fenguages inskrustors your college has: Full-time: Part-time:

18.) During the lypical semester, what percentage of your forelgn language courses are taught by full-lime instructors? { |
may be able to do this one}

20} Please indicate the minimum educational degree for your foreign tanguage faculty:  Fuli-time: Part-time:
21.) Must the minimum required degree be In the foreign language taught or can it be in a related field such as Educallen,
Linguistics, or Comparative Literature?

Degree must be in the language taugh! ar Oegree can be in a relaled feals

22.) Can belng a native speaker substilute for the minimum degrea? Yes or Mg

1



23.) Within the past lwo years, has your institution added or eliminated foreign language facully posilions? |s so, please
indicate in which languages in the comment boxes,
Added Eliminaled
Full-time positions Yes or No Yes o No
Part-time positions
Additional comments

24.) Please indicated whether professional development is reguired or oplionad for foreign language facully.
Required Optionat Mot Offered

Fuil-tme Faculty

Parl-time facully

25.) Would you be willing to participale in a follow-up survey for foreign language faculty? Yes  or Mo

Thanks so rmuch for your help,

&ail M. Foster

Office of Institutionai Research
Qakland Community Coilege
2900 Fectherstone Road
Auburn Hills, MT 48326-2845

P: (248) 232-4525
F. (248) 232-4520

E: amfoster@caklandec,zdu
Wehsbe: hitnfinfomarl.oakiandoc.eduif

Institutional Research: Progress Throngh Knowledge




foster, Gail I':"I“

" vl
From: Chambers, Mary M
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2008 9:47 AM
Ta: Foster, Gait M
Cc: Btake-Bagley, Cherd D
Suhject: FW: Community College Foreign Language Administrator Survey
Here you go Gail. My answers are in red.
From T o G
Sent: Monday, Tudy 21, 2008 3:07 P
To Chambers, Mary M
Subject: Cormrnunity College Foreign Language Adminlskrator Survey

Good afternoon Mary,

| am working on a survey and nead some assistance in the staffing arga. The survey is due back July 28, 2008. Here are
the questions:

18.) Pleass indicate the number of foreign fanguage instructors your college has: Full-ime: 4 Fartlime:t

12.) Guring the fypicat semester, what percentage of your forsign language courses are taught by full-tima Instructors? (|
may be able to do this one) 'm not sure.. call me i you need help with this ane.

20.) Please indicate lhe minimum educational degree for your foreign language facully:  Fuli-time: Parktime:

French and Spanish languages require & Master's degree or higher in lhe discipling, howaver Japanese, Chinese,
Arabnc, German, lialian, and Russian languages require a Master's degren or highor in the discipline or a Bachelor's
degree in the discipling and ve years of recenl work exporience in the area; or an Associate’s degree in the discipline or
refated fietd and ¢ight years of recent work experience.

21.) Must the minimum regulred degree be in the foreign language taught or can it be in a related field such as Education,
Linguistics, or Comparative Literature?
Cregree musl e n B longuage laught or Degras can be in a related feels

22.) Can being a native speaker substitute for tha minimum degree? Yes ar Mo
23.) Within the past two years, has your institution added or efiminated foreign language facully positions? 1s so, please
indicate in which tanguages in the comment boxes,
Added Eliminated
Fut-fime positions Yes or No Yes gr No
Part-time positions
Additional comments

24.) Please indicated whether professional development is reguired or optional for foreign language faculty.
Reguired Optional Not Offered

Al adiuncts are required to have Professional Development for slep movament, Full-time faculty are encouraged lo
complete up to 10 aclivity hours.

Fuf-fime facuity
Part-time faculty

25.) Would you be willing lo participate in a follow-up survey for foreipn language facully? Yes  or Mo

Thanks so much for your help,

Gail M. Foster



Office of Institutional Research
Cakland Community College
2900 Featherstone Road

Auburn Hills, MI 48326-2845

P: (248) 232-4525
F: (248) 232-4520

E: gmfoester@caklondcc.edu
Website: hltp:iinfomarl oakbandos adufif

Institutional Research: Progress Through Knowledge




Frequencies: Active Courses

[DataSeti] I:%\Bxternal ReportingiSurveys'Community College Foreign Language Admlnisbrator
Survey\Course Summary Fall 07 OTD Languages chly.sawv

Statisllcs
Course Prefix
N Valid 78
Missing a
Course Prefix
Cumuiative
_ Frequency FPercant Valid Percent Percen!
Valid ARB 5 G4 6.4 6.4
CHi 1 13 .3 77
FRE 11 14.4 14.4 21.8
GER 7 9.0 8.0 30.8
iTA A 6.4 .4 ar.z
JPR 8 103 0.3 47.4
RUS 3 3.8 3.8 81.2
SPA 38 48.7 487 100.6
Total Fi:) 100.0 100.0

Fage 1



Frequencies

I:\External Reporting\Surveys\Community College Foreign Language Administrator Survey

YWCourse Summary Fall 07 OTP Languages only.gav

Statistics

FT or PT Foreign Language Teaching Slatus

N WValid i
Missing {
FT or PT Forelgn Language Teaching Status
Cumulalive
Frequency Parcent Walid Percent Percent
Vaid T 14 24.4 244 24.4
PT | 75.6 756 1000
Taotal 78 100.0 100.0

Page 1



it Community College Foreign Language Administrator Survey,
*******tttt*ti!*on_line InStI‘UCﬁDﬂ.
*********t*i******ttt{:heck E?DB .I.'Dr ﬂﬂ'il"lﬂ Courses.
GET

FILE="T\Research DataiStudent Information System\End of Year Summary'+
" File\Academic Year G70810ne Tenth Bay\Course Surmmary 0708 OTD.sav'.

SAVE OQUTFILE="I'\External Reporting\Surveys\Community College foreign'+
' Language Administrator Survey\Course Summary 0708 OTD Languages oniy.sav'
fCOMPRESSED.

FILTER OFF.

LISE ALL.

SELECT IF({pref = '"ARB* | pref = 'CHI' | pref = 'FRE' | pref = 'GER' |
pref ="ITA' | pref = "JPN' | pref = 'RUS' | pref = 'SPA'}.

EXECUTE .

SAVE OUTFILE="h\External Reporting\Surveys\Community College foreign'+
' Language Administrator Survey\Course Summary 0708 O7D Languages only.sav’
FCOMPRESSED.

FREQUENCIES
VARIABLES=instmeth1 instmeth? instmeth3
fORDER= ANALYSIS .

AR Repeat for 0607,
GET

FILE="I'\Research Data\Student Information System\End of Year Summary'+
' File\Academic Year 0607\0ne Tenth Day\Course Summary 0607 OTD.sav'.

SAVE OUTFILE="T\External Reporting\Surveys\Community Coilege foraign™
' Language Administrator SurveyiCourse Summary 0607 OTE Languages only.sav'
{COMPRESSED.

FILTER OFF.

LUSE ALL.

SELECT IF{pref ="ARB’ | pref = 'CHI' | pref = 'FRE' | pref = 'GER' |
pref ="ITA" | pref = JPN' | pref = 'RUS’ | pref = "SPA".

EXECUTE .

SAVE OUTFILE=TAExternal ReportingiSurveys\Community College foreign'+
' Language Administrator Survey\Course Summary 0607 OTD Languages only.sav'



{COMPRESSED.

FREQUENCIES
VARIABLES=instmeth1 instmeth? instmeth2
JORDER= AMNALYSIS .

whEEdEn S Sy OOaestion 13 & 14,

GET

FILE="T\Research Data\Student Information System\End of Year Summary'+

' File\Academic Year 0708\0ne Tenth Day\Student Course Registrations 0708'+
'OTD.sav".

SAVE QUTFILE="T\External Reporting\Surveys\Community College Foreign'+
' Language Administrator Survey\Student Course Registrations 0708 OTD'+

' Languages only.sav'

fCOMPRESSED.

FREQUENCIES
VARIABLES=pref
fORDER= ANALYSIS .

FILTER OFF,

LUSE ALL.

SELECT IF(pref = 'ARB' | pref = 'CH¥ { pref = 'FRE" | pref = 'GER" |
pref ="ITA" | pref = 'JPN' | pref ='RUS’ | pref = 'SPA"Y.

EXECUTE .

FREQUENCIES
VARIABLES=pref
fORDER= ANALYSIS .

FILTER OFF,

USE ALL.

SELECT IF{regstat.1 ='A" | regstat.1 = "N".
EXECUTE .

SAVE OUTFILE=T\External Reporting\Surveys\Community College Foreign'+
' Language Administrator Survey\Student Course Registrations 0708 OTD'+

' Languages only.sav'

fCOMPRESSED.



SORT CASES BY id .
CASESTOVARS

Ik = id

{GROUPBY = VARIABLE .

SAVE OUTFILE="T\External Reperting\Surveys\Community College Foreign™
' Language Administrator Survey\Student Course Registrations 0708 OTD'+

' Languages only deduped.say'

{COMPRESSED.

SORT CASES BY
id (A} .

SAVE QOUTFILE="l\External Reperting\Surveys\Community College Foreign'™+

‘ Language Administrator Survey\Student Course Registrations 0708 OTD'+
' Languages only deduped.say'
fCOMPRESSED.

MATCH FILES /FILE="

fTABLE=1\Research Data\Student Information System\End of Year Summary'+

' File\Academic Year 0708\Cne Tenth DayiDerno 0708 OTD.sav'

/RENAME {address address2 admst admst. f admst.2 admst.3 admst.4 alien appday
appday.t appday.2 appday.3 appday.4 appmo appmo.1 appmo.2 appmo.3 appmo.4
appsess appsess.t appsess.2 appsess.3 appsess.4 appyr appyr.t appyr.2
appyr.3 appyr.4 area awdmo.2 awdmo.3 awdmo.4 awdmoe.5 awémo.6 awdmo.7

awdmo.8
awdmo.9 awdyr.2 awdyr.3 awdyr.4 awdyr.5 awdyr.6 awdyr.7 awdyr.8 awdyr,0
brthda brthmo brithyr campahyr campdwyr camphlyr camporyr camproyr campsfyr
citizen city credahyr credatt credatt.1 credatt.2 credatt.3 credatt.4

creddwyr credearn credearn.1 credearn.2 credearn.3 credearn.4 credhlyr
creditsyr credoryr credroyr credsfyr ethnic ferpa firstoccdegmo

firstoccdegyr fname fpaist fliac ged gender gpacreds gpacreds. f gpacreds.2
gpacreds.3 gpacreds.4 gpapts gpapts.1 gpapts.2 gpapts.3 gpapts.4 homemp
hscity hscnty hscoede hsgradmo hsgradyr hsname

hsstate immig intent intent1st Iname mname neprog ocedeg. 1 occdegy.2 occdeg.3
occdeg.4 occdeg.5 ocedeg.6 ocedeq.7 ocedeg.8 occdeg.9 occdegress phone
prevdeg prevdeg.1 prevdeg.2 prevdeq.3 prevdeg.4 prevsess prevsess. 1
prevsess.2 prevsess.d prevsess.4 primiang.1 primiang.2 primlang.3 primlang.4
prvemg reprace rescntry.1 rescntry. 2 rescntry.3 rescntry.4 resenty. 1

rescnty.2 rescnty.3 rescnly.4 rescode ressit state status teofl. 1.1

tcoll.1.2 teoll. 1.3 teoll. 1.4 teoll.2 teoil.3 teofl.4 tooll.5 tooll.



tcred.1 tered. 1.1 tered. 1.2 tored. 1.3 tered . 1 .4 tered .2 tored.3 tered. 3.1
tcred.3.2 tored. 3.3 tored. 3.4 tored 4 tored.5 tored 6 toredits term.1 term.2
term.3 term.4 terms zip = d0 d1 d2 d3 d4 d5 dé d7 d8 d9 d10 dt1 d12 d13 d14
d15 d16 d17 d18 d19 d20 d21 d22 d23 d24 d25 d26 d27 d28 429 d30 d31 d32 d33
d34 d35 d36 d37 d38 d39 d40 d41 d42 d43 dd4 d45 d46 d47 d48 d49 d50 ds1 db2
d53 db4 d55 d56 db7 db8 d5H9 dED d61 dE2 dB63 d64 d65 dE6 dBY d68 d6S d70 d7 1
d72 d73 d74 975 d76 dF7 d78 d7% dB0 d5t dB2

d83 dB4 d85 d86 d87 d&8 di85 d90 dg1 d92 d93 d24 dB5 d96 d97 d98 d9d d100 41
d102 d103 d104 4105 d106 d107 d108 4109 d 110 d111 d112 113 d114 d115 d1186
d117 118 4119 d120 d121 d122 d123 d124 d125 d126 d127 d128 d129 4130 d131
d132 d133 d134 d135 d136 d137 3138 d130 d140 d141 d142 4143 d144 d145 d146
d147 d148 d149 d150 d151 d152 d153 d154 d155 d156 3157 4158 d159 d160 d161
d162 d163 d164 d165 d166 d167 ¢168 d169 d170 d171 4172 d173 d174}

BY id

{DROP= 0 d1 d2 d3 d4 d5d6 d7 d8 dg8 d10 d11 é12 d13 d14 d15 d16 417 d18 415
d20 d21 d22 d23 d24 d25 d26 d27 28 d29 d30 d31 d32 d32 d34 d35 436 d37 d38
d39 d40 d41 d42 d43 d44 d45 d46 d47 d48 449 d50 d51 d52 d53 d54 d55 d56 dh7
d58 dB8 dB0 d61 d62 d63 dbd déb Jd66 d&7 d68 d69 d70 d7 1 d72 d73 d74 d75 d76
d77 d78 d79 d80 dB81 dB2 d83 d84 dBS d86 d87 dA8 dB9 dad d91 d92 d93 d94 495
d@6 d97 d98 d92 d100 d101 d102 d143 4104 d105 d106 107 d108 d108 d11G d1 41
d112 d113 d144 d115 d116 d417 d118 d119 d120 d121 d122 d123 d124 d125 d126
d127 d128 d129

d130 d131 d132 d133 d134 d135 d136 d137 d138 d139 4140 d 141 d142 d143 d144
d145 d146 4147 d 148 d14G d150 d151 d152 d153 d154 d155 d156 d1567 d158 d159
d160 d161 d162 d163 d164 d165 4166 d167 d168 d1689 d170 d171 d172 d173 d174.

EXECUTE.

SAVE OUTFILE="l:\External Reporting\SurveysiCommunity Coliege Foreign'+
' Language Administrator Survey\Student Course Registrations 0708 OTD'+

' Languages only deduped.sav'

JCOMPRESSED.

AEkktkthkththE *Questiﬂ'n 1 g

GET
FILE="I\Research Data\Student Information System\One Tenth DayiCourse™+
" Summary InformatiomCourse Summary Fall 2007 OTD.sav'.

SAVE OUTFILE="tA\External Reporting\Surveys\Community College Foreign'+
' Language Administrator Survey\Course Summary Fall 07 OTD Languages only.sav'
{COMPRESSED.



FREQUENCIES
VARIABLES=pref
{ORDER= ANALYSIS .

FILTER OFF.

USE ALL.

SELECT iF(pref = 'ARB' | pref = "CHI{' | pref = 'FRE' | pref = 'GER' |
pref ="ITA’ } pref = 'JPN" | pref = 'RUS"' | pref = 'SPA").

EXECUTE .

FILYER CFF.

USE ALL.

SELECT [F{sectstat = 'A').
EXECUTE .

SAVE OUTFILE="%\External Reporting\Surveys\Community Coflege Foreign'+

" Language Administrator Survey\Course Summary Fali 07 OTD Languages only.sav’
fKEEP run term pref num sectstat facid facnm

fCOMPRESSED.

FREQUENCIES
VARIABLES=pref
fORDER= ANALYSIS .

GET
FILE='I'\External Reporting\Surveys\Community College Foreign Language'+
" Administrator Survey\Course Summary Fall 07 OTD Languages only.sav'.

*irtUsed catalog to determine FT or PT status of facuity.

SAYE TRANSLATE OUTFILE=":\Extema! Reporting\Surveys\Community Collage'+
' Foreign Language Administrator SurveyiFali 07 OTD Lanuages Instructors.xls'
TYPE=XL5 WVERSION=8 /MAP /REPLACE /FIELDNAMES
{CELLS=VALUES
fDRCP=run term pref num sectstat .

Tkt Sent excel fite to Mary for confirmation of status.
e Stephanie had a faculty file I'm going to compare.
GET DATA {TYPE=XLS
fFILE=t\External Reporting\Surveys\Community College Foreign Language'+
" Administrator SurveWF T.Faculiy XLS'
{SHEET=name 'FT.Facuity'



{CELLLRANGE=fuil
{READNAMES=0n
{ASSUMEDSTRWIDTH=32767.

SAVE QUTFILE="l:\External Reporting\Surveys\Community Coliege Foreign'+
' Language Administrator Survey\FT Faculty May 08.savy'
{COMPRESSED.

GET
FILE=TAExternal Reporting\Surveys\Community College Foreign Language'+
' Administrator SurveyiFall 07 OTD Lanuages Instructors. sav',

SORT CASES BY
facid (A} .

MATCH FILES /FILE=*

fTABLE="1\External Reporting\Surveys\Community College Foreign Language'+

' Administrator SurveWWFT Faculty May 08.sav'

{RENAME (EmailAddress FirstName LastName PrimaryCampuslLoc = d0 d1 d2 d3)
IBY facid

{DROP= d0 d1 d2 d3.

EXECUTE.

STRING Status (A2).

IF {PrimaryPositionTitte = 'Faculty Teaching'} Status = ‘FT'.

VARIABLE LABELS Status 'FT or PT Foreign Language Teaching Status' .
EXECUTE .

RECODE
Status {l I:IF}TI} .
EXECUIE .

it Recode FT English faculty teaching forefgn language to PT.
RECODE

facid

(3656="PT") INTO Status ,
EXECUTE .

FrwandrtDedupe fite.
SORT CASES BY facid .
CASESTOVARS

{ID = facid



{GROUPBY = VARIABLE .

SAVE OUTFILE="I:\External Reporting\Surveys\Community College Foraign'+

' Language Administrator SurveyiFall 07 OTD Lanuages Instructors.sav’
{COMPRESSED.

GET
FILE="l:\External Reporiing\Surveys\Community College Foreign Language'+
" Adrministratar Survey\Course Summary Fall 67 OTD Languages only.sav'.

SORT CASES BY
facid (A) .

MATCH FILES /FILE=*

{TABLE=':\External Reporting\Surveyst\Community College Fareign Language'+
" Administrator SurveyFall 07 OTD Lanuages Instructors. sav'

{RENAME (CaiStatus facnm = d0 d1)

IBY facid

{DROP= d0 d1.

EXECUTE.

SAVE OUTFILE=%:\External Reporting\Surveys\Community Coliege Forsign'+

' Languiage Administrator Survey\Course Summary Fall 07 OTD Languages only.sav'
{COMPRESSED.

FREQUENCIES
VARIABLES=5tatus
{ORDER= ANALYSIS .





